' GLEN WILLIAMS

Sam Beaumont came from Yorkshire to buy woollen

Samuc] Beaumont was born al Holm-
firth, Yorkshire, England on April B, 1840,
His birthplace was In the heart of a woollen
manulacturing district and he received a
thorough tralning in the business. At 19
years of age Samuch had charge of one ol
the largest woollen miils In the district.

samuel came to Canada in 1879 and
held responslble positions at Woollen mills
in Ga't and Ancaster. In (893 he com-
menced his own business at Ancaster and
during 87376 he operated the woollen
mills at Klibride,

In 1877 Beaumont operated the woollen
milis at Morval until his firm was ruined by
fire the followlng year. With very ilttle
Insurance he suiflered a heavy financlal
loss and relocated to Glen Williams in
1878,

Glen Wlilams, known as Willlamsburg
untll the opening of the post olflice, has
always been connected with the woollen
business. When Samuel bought the Hirst
woollen Mllls from George Ross In 1878 he
used the power of the Credit River to turn
the immense water wheel. A 73 horse-
power steam engine was kept “in reserve”
in case ol emergency.

Mew Zcaland wool was used in the
Beaumont mill because of 1is finer and
more uniform quality, compared to the
Canadlan product. The Beaumonl {lrm dld
its own spinning and carding “right from
scratch.” '

Praducts from the mill included knitied
underwear. yarns, wocllen blankets and
high grade ladles’ and gentlemen’s wor-
ated and cashmere hoslery. Samuel Beau-
mont travelled to England on three oc-
casiona to purchase equipment far the
miil,

A mahing business wa3s purchased by
the Beaumonts in 1906 from Dominlon
Qlove Works, This busliness was eila-
blished inthe GlenIn 1881,
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family In Yorhkshire. They had ala sons:
Joaeph, Fred. Lindley, Willlam, Oeorge and
Mathew, Two daughters died In Infancy.
The sons took an aclive part in the
business and were ralsed In the Samuel
Beaumont resldence next to the milik
‘Doctor Ashenhurst presenlly residesn the
house, which once hosted several church

. plenlcs on the tatge front lawns,
Samuel Beaumont died March 21, 12906

and Jaseph. the eldest son, assumed con-
irol of the business in 1883 until his death
in 1943. Joseph. not unlike his father. was
very actlve in the Anglican Church In

Oeorgetown and dien Willlams. He was

involved with the plans to bulld an

“EngHsh® Church In the Glen agalnst the

blessings of Bishop Du Mowlin.

Both Samuel and Joseph were members
of the Masonl¢ Lodge which was Invited to
lay -the corner stone at 5. Alban's
Anglican Church.

Joseph Beaumont married Janet Cooper
and ralsed a famlly of five. Winifred.
tHarold (Tom). Arthur, Harpln an< Elcanor,
In a house at the corner of Josph and
Main Street In the Qlen, He purchased ‘the
Manor House' from Squire Willlams in

1910. Cach child took an active fnterest In

the mill works.,

The second eldest son. Arthur, even-
tually took over the business at the time of
his father's death in 1943, Art 30ld the mil
in 1957 to S3am Penrice. Qord Graham and

. Frank Crew. Penrice and son stilt operate

the business which was founded [n 1878
under the Beaumont name.

Arthur Beaumont married Marie Graham
and they made thelr home In the lovely
brich house which the Beaumonts pur-
chased in 1910, Art served as a member of
the Wartime Frices and Trade Board durlng
World War Il and represented the heavy
hoslery section of the Canadlan Woollen
and Knitting Qoods on the Board,

Arthur was a charter member and past

president of the Qeorgetown Lions Club.

He continued the family's tles with the
Angllcan Chirch and served as Warden (or
5t. Atban's [n the Qlen for 30 years.

Marle Beaumont has operaled an an-
tique shop from the lJovely grounds
situated in the heart of the viilage for |4
ycars. Her shop specializes in Canadian
pine furniture and her cllentee I3 malinly
from the Toronto-Oakvllle area. ‘

Arthur and Marle's only child Judith,
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resides In Ocorgetown and Is married to
Graham Cobelle, a chartered accountant.
Judith s very active with the Halton
County Muscum situated at Relso Con-
servation Area, necar Miiton,

t1 is fitting to note a plagque was erected
In S5&. Alban's Anglican Church on June
20th of this year In memory of Arthur
Beaumont who tike his ancestars. had a
great love for his church and village.

Ghairls
Pottark
Finety Crafted
Functonal Wares

by -
Grace McKnight

543 Mein Bt.

Socks

The Did Glen Ml

Baaumont Milla

686 Moin St.
416-877-1351

Yam

factory Qutlat Cealts

The Aobby
Horse

Co-ordinated Cotton Priots |
Crafty, uitting Supples

Lassons “MHorsay Gifis™
Bth Line North of Glen Wilienvs)
18877.9082

.| Shoppes S . .
exthrsvely Canadan handerahs
Concliny, Jewerhury,
potiery, Pantings,
Cuds, oy
Stx Prince Strest
4164770831

VT

NORVAL
Halton Skel;che;

The vlllage of Morval, as we hnow It
today, developed from the ploneer enter-
ptise of John McMab and sons, Scottish
settiers who came [rom Vermont [n 1820.
In fact, the village was called “McHNabyllie”
until 1840 when the first post office was
opened In the community.

James Mchab {a son) dammed the Credit
River and bulit a frame grist miil In 1828
which was later replaced by a brick
structure ond once stood near the en-
irance to the “Credit Valley Ciub’ orlginal-
Iy known as the “Riviera.”

The mill was always the hub of Morval’s

industry. Several descendants of mli) em-

ployees still dwell In the village.

James McMab met with an unfortunate
accldent soon after the mill's erection. A
mill stone slipped and crished his leg and
It had to be amputated above the knee,

The mills were then leased to John Barn-

hart in 1830 but were 30ld (o a General
Adamson In 1838, Adamson’s son-in-law,
LCol. Mitchell, ran the mills. From 1845 to
(859 the grist mlil was lecased to

Gooderham and Waorls of the famed distil-

ling familles,

Robert MNoble of Carllsle, England;

reputed to be the last miller In Canada

with falth In the old stone grinding system,
bought the grist, saw and woollen mlils In

1868 [rom the Bank of Ontarlo, which had -
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control of the property by this time.

Robert Noble was well acqualnted with
the qrist buslness in England. He ap:
prenticed In Dundas and eventually
worked [n mills at Elora and Freelton in
managerinl positions, He arrived In
Canadain 1852, g

ror more that 30 years, Robert Noble and
his son, Col. Alexander Noble, steadily in-
creased the Mlour mill production until the
names Moble and Morval became
synohymaous [n Canada’s flour Industry. in
1880, Noble rebuilt the mlils and In 1883
changed to the “modern” roller system,

some grain was purchased from the
pralries but the main supply came from
local farmers. It was not unusual to see a
string of wagons fllled with grain awsalting
thelr turn to welgh-in on the scales at the
Moble Flour Mill. The nelghbouring Holly-
wood Hotel would be a welcome site after a
long dusty ride Into the village. A hot fuil
course meal could be had far 33¢c, which
Included athick slab ol hot apple ple.

Alter 1836 the mill was always serviced
by the Grand Trunk Rallway which had Its
atation about i's miles above the village.
A group of land owners asked too much
money when plans for the rallroad route
were being made. Both partles hele out, so
the rallway was put through on the present
CHR line north of the village. |

The statlon was a shipping point for the
Moble Flour which was mainly sold
throughoul the Quebec and Marltime
reglons, tngland and 5Scotland and even
the West Indles. ' i

Moble had two elevators used for storage
of graln—one at Georgetown and another
at Acton railroad atetions, .

Morval's Grand Trunk Station was closed
on July 12. 1926, partly because local
farmers had changed thelr business from
grain growing to dairylng or stoch ralsing,
By this time modern trucks could be the
means of teanaparting goods right lrom
the farmtothe market. :

Had (} not been for the bargaining stale-
mate between landowner and the GTR. the
raliroad would have passed closer to the
village. thus Inviting more industry. In this
regard Morval's Industeial potentlal cer-
tainly suffered. : .

The Toronto Suburban Rallway which
ran just south of Narval, on the hifl, had a
siding which ran directly to the flour mill,
Radial freight cars began shipping carload

lots of flour from the time the TSR's flrst
car passed through the village In April
517,

With the large volume and the Integrity
of his business, Rabert Hoble provided a
banking service for customers until (907
when a branch of the Farmers Bank was
establlshed In Morval. However. it closed in
a short time. ]

A branch qf the Metropolitan Banhkh was
apened on February 6, 1914, atthe requeat
and with the influence of Robert Noble.
With the decline |n business alter the sale
oi the Moble Flour Ml to W.J, Campbell
Ltd. in 1919, plua the fact Upper Canada
College decided not to reiocate, the bank
closed Aprll 215 1931, it had then
amalgamated wlth the Bank of MNova
Scotla. Thr former bank bullding now
houses David Vance's Art Qallery at the
village’s “Tour corners.”

The farm bulidings near the old mill
pond were always the centre ol activity.
Old tlmers can stlll recall local farmers
cutiing blocks of Ice from the pond deep in
winter and loading them ontoc ihelr aleds
o take home for storage under sawdust.

In 19253 the Moble Flour M1 was sold to
w.B. Browne and Co, of Toronto by the

‘Bank of Mova Scotla which had taken

possesslon -through the falllng of W.J,

~ Campbell.

The mill burned In January 1930 but was
still in operation up to 1932 under Browne
and Co. '

The Moble family and the flour mill have
both played Important roles In ther
development of the viilage of NMorvat, The
Noble brand name “Norval” for pastry
flour, and "Ring's Cholce” for bread flour,
were hnown throughout the Dominlon and
OVETSCAY,

Hobert Mable also served on the local
school board as secretary and was a.
maglatrate. His son Alex Moble served as a
Licutenant Colonel of the 20th Halton
Hifies. which [s now known as the Lorne
Scols, :

Alex played an Importani role in heepling
the new Presbyterlan Church buliding
Inslde the viltage when it was erected In
1878, as opposed to having it located en
the hlit “outside the village.”

It is Interesting to note how the village of
Morvalthrlved at one time. compared to its
present “commuier” status,
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